C H AT H A M C O U N T Y

8 AV A N N A H

METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning (he Fulure - Respecting (he Past

Members Present:

Members Not Present:

Staff Present:

Advisory Staff Present:

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room

January 12, 2010 Regular MPC Board M eeting

Shedrick Coleman, Chairman
Adam Ragsdale, Vice-Chairman
Lacy Manigault, Treasurer
Michael Brown

Ellis Cook

Ben Farmer

Stephen Lufburrow

Timothy Mackey

Tanya Milton

Susan Myers

Jon Todd

Joseph Welch

Jon Pannell, Secretary
Russell Abolt

Melony West, Finance and Systems

James Hansen, AICP, Director, Development Services
Gary Plumbley, Development Services Planner

Marcus Lotson, Development Services Planner

Bri Finau, Administrative Assistant

Christy Adams, Director, Administration

Shanale Booker, Administrative Assistant/I T

Randolph Scott, City Zoning Administrator

|.CALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME

I1.INVOCATION

[1l. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Page 1 of 11

January 12, 2010
MINUTES



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES
IV.NOTICES, PROCLAMATIONS and ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Swearing-in of MPC Commissioners

1. Swearing-1n of MPC Commissioners by Judge John E. Morse, Jr., Chatham County
Superior Court

Attachment: Planning Commissioners Creed 121609.pdf

Judge Morse officiated the swearing-in ceremony for all of the Board
Members.

Notice(s)

2. February 2, 2010 Regular MPC Mesting at 1:30 P.M. in the Arthur A. Mendonsa
Hearing Room, 112 East State Street.

V.PRESENTATIONS
VI.ITEM(S) REQUESTED TO BE REMOVED FROM THE FINAL AGENDA
Zoning Petition - Map Amendment

3. 533 East 38th Street

Board Action:

The Petitioner has requested that thisitem be

removed from the Final Agenda and rescheduled to

the February 2, 2010 Regular Meeting. - PASS

Vote Results
Motion: Stephen Lufburrow
Second: Adam Ragsdale

Russ Abolt - Not Present
Michagl Brown - Aye
Shedrick Coleman - Aye
Ellis Cook - Aye
Ben Farmer - Aye
Stephen Lufburrow - Aye
Timothy Mackey - Aye
Lacy Manigault - Aye
TanyaMilton - Aye
Susan Myers - Aye
Adam Ragsdale - Aye

Page 2 of 11


E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-6D8FFD77-EA69-4AB1-A78B-219070C5E123.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-6D8FFD77-EA69-4AB1-A78B-219070C5E123.pdf
42A9E69E-7388-4665-89A0-3A32287D65FA.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-7A0E3C6C-CF16-42A2-91B4-5068C13AC0D6.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-7A0E3C6C-CF16-42A2-91B4-5068C13AC0D6.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-33631683-E6F4-49EB-A630-182A390B4102.pdf

Jon Todd
Joseph Welch

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES
- Aye
- Aye

4. Rezoning Request for 199 E. Lathrop Avenue-Rezone from R-4 to RB-1

Attachment: Aerial Map.pdf
Attachment: Zoningmap.pdf
Attachment: Taxmap.pdf
Attachment: EXISTING R-4.pdf
Attachment: Proposed RB-1.pdf
Attachment: staff report.pdf

Board Action:
Per petitioner's request, thisitem will be heard on
the February 2, 2010 Regular MPC Meeting.

Vote Results

Motion: Stephen Lufburrow
Second: Lacy Manigault
Russ Abolt

Michael Brown
Shedrick Coleman

Ellis Cook

Ben Farmer

Stephen Lufburrow
Timothy Mackey

Lacy Manigault
TanyaMilton

Susan Myers

Adam Ragsdale

Jon Todd

Joseph Welch

VII. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of MPC Meeting Minutes and Briefing Minutes

- PASS

- Not Present
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye
- Aye

The Consent Agenda consists of itemsfor which the applicant isin agreement with the staff
recommendation and for which no known objections have been identified nor anticipated by staff. Any
objectionsraised at the meeting will result in theitem being moved to the Regular Agenda. At a12:30
briefing, the staff will brief the Commission on Consent Agenda itemsand, time per mitting, Regular
Agendaitems. No testimony will be taken from applicants, supportersor opponents, and no voteswill be
taken at the briefing.

5. Approval of December 22, 2009 MPC M eeting Minutes and Briefing Minutes

Attachment: 12.22.09 MPC BRIEFING MINUTES. pdf

Page 3 of 11


E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-F6CD2234-9EC6-4B4A-84BE-470737FD2E38.pdf
3DFBA490-3694-4516-8629-A19FD2CEF609.pdf
3BAF63AA-DE8C-415B-AF1B-E997DD1D585F.pdf
139CF0A0-AE08-420C-BF0B-CC8413856418.pdf
7C84209B-FCCF-4103-BAF6-5C86F7678CA4.pdf
D12D622F-FC09-4CFB-B562-27ADB3F9ACEE.pdf
CFB0D152-8E33-4DBD-9956-7E9E0B5B5DA4.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-6913DA10-2484-47BE-9BE3-83FD0135817A.pdf
4B87C369-6BA4-4E7B-9AD1-400203E7B652.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room

Attachment: 12.22.09 Meeting Minutes.pdf

Board Action:
Recommend APPROVAL of the MPC Meeting

and Briefing Minutes as submitted. -PASS
Vote Results

Motion: Jon Todd

Second: Ellis Cook

Russ Abolt - Not Present
Michagl Brown - Aye
Shedrick Coleman - Aye
Ellis Cook - Aye
Ben Farmer - Aye
Stephen Lufburrow - Aye
Timothy Mackey - Aye
Lacy Manigault - Aye
TanyaMilton - Aye
Susan Myers - Aye
Adam Ragsdale - Aye
Jon Todd - Aye
Joseph Welch - Aye

VIII.ITEMSMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA
IX.OLD BUSINESS
X.REGULAR BUSINESS

Zoning Petition - Map Amendment

6. 1602 East Henry Street

Attachment: Vicinitymap.pdf

Attachment: Taxmap.pdf

Attachment: Aerialmap.pdf

Attachment: Zoning and Land Use Map.pdf

Attachment: Tri-centennia Comprehensive Plan Future L and Use M ap.pdf

Attachment: STAFF REPORT Z-091208-32585-2 1602 Henry Street.pdf

Anne E. Vandiver, Owner

1602 East Henry Street

0.278 Acres

PIN: 2-0056 -04-008

Rezone R-6 to R-4

City Council District: 2

County Commission District: 2
MPC File No. Z-091208-32585-2

Page 4 of 11

January 12, 2010
MINUTES


CEA6D292-AEAE-43A6-8C44-A98055EB5181.pdf
E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-B6FB4AC9-31F7-4527-A71E-D91CED7E10B7.pdf
075513BD-68EF-4E08-8A02-1831F39B8A22.pdf
E4CC89A1-E65C-41CE-8EA6-D7F0F239E8F7.pdf
355E9CBC-1D9A-467D-9556-695D0CA6AE10.pdf
35E40D0C-8BD6-4B80-B872-DA8DAEC43A1C.pdf
BD63EAC2-715E-43AF-A984-9C8EB4CE414D.pdf
9688AA8E-A193-4BC0-813C-B3C4BD4A8753.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES

Gary Plumbley, MPC Project Planner, stated the petitioner isrequesting a
zoning map amendment to rezone a 0.278 acre parcel of land from its present
R-6 classification to an R-4 classification in order to facilitate the
establishment of agroup home for senior citizens. He stated the areaiis
predominantly single-family detached homes and some garage apartments.

Mr. Plumbley stated that the MPC staff determined the use to be inappropriate;
it may have an adverse impact on the immediate area and provide opportunities
for additional rezoning request not in compliance with existing devel opment
pattern. Therefore, staff is recommending denial.

Janice Minor, petitioner, presented printed pictures of her completed
project. She stated the age demographicsin the area support the need for her
project and she plans to develop more throughout the city. Security,
transportation, utilities, and on-site maintenance staff are provided, in addition
to private and common areas.

Mr. Manigault asked how far was she into the renovation process. Ms. Minor
stated the project was compl eted.

Mr. Manigault asked if she was aware of the zoning prior to starting the project.
Ms. Minor replied no. Mr. Manigault stated it is unfortunate that these type of
items come before the Board after money has spent and not knowing the zoning
of the property. That was the reason for the recommendation of the MPC

staff. He asked Ms. Minor if she was aware of that. She stated yes; that was
why she was before the Board.

Mr. Robert L ewis, citizen and supporter of the petition, stated he used to live
at 1602 Henry Street. Asprior military personnel and currently disabled, it was
difficult to pay rent at times. He stated Mr. Davistook care of him and his
family by giving additional time to pay when needed. Mr. Lewis stated he didn't
understand why the place was closed.

Mr. Coleman stated he would need to speak with Mr. Davis regarding that; the
issue at hand iszoning. The property isnot zoned for the useit is currently
being utilized for.

Ms. Deborah Johnson, citizen and supporter of the petition, stated she
previously lived at 1602 Henry Street until she was forced to move. The house
was closed down and it isin good condition. She stated Mr. Davisisagood
landlord and a pillar in the community. He helped out his tenants especially
during the recession while she worked temporary jobs.

Mr. Nick Blosser, citizen and opposed to the petition, stated according to the
information he'd read the change would diminish the safety of children in the
neighborhood. Though it may not immediately, it may in the future as the use of
the house may change.

Page 5 of 11



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES
Mr. Kevin Campbell, citizen and next door resident of the petitioned
property, stated for the months during the work at 1602 Henry Street, he
asked the contractors what would be the finished project. He stated he wastold
apartments for SCAD. He asked them if they were aware of the law and he
stated they said they had permission. He said heleft it alone until speaking
with some of the neighbors who were also in opposition. He stated the
gentleman living there had an increasing amount of traffic coming in and that
concerned Mr. Campbell because he did not want criminal activity becoming a
part of the neighborhood. He said the idea was good but in the wrong area.

Mr. Manigault asked if there was any attempt by Mr. Davis or the renovatorsto
meet with anyonein the neighborhood. Mr. Campbell replied not to his
knowledge. Mr. Manigault asked Mr. Campbell if he wasin contact with his
neighbors regarding the development. Mr. Campbell replied the neighbors
were aware of what was going on.

Mr. Welch asked Mr. Campbell how long had helived inthe area. Mr.
Campbell replied thirty years.

Mr. Andrew Gorman, citizen and area resident, stated he was not aware of the
project until receiving aflyer from his representative, Mr. Mickey Stephens,
two days prior to this meeting. He stated he did some independent research and
determined this project would not be appropriate or conducive to the interests
of the residents. He stated he appreciated being able to come before the Board
to express hisviews.

Mr. Nathaniel Cokley, citizen and resident of 1602 Henry Street, stated he
was the maintenance personnel for the site. He stated heis adisabled Navy
veteran and is not eligible for the Section 8 housing in hisarea. His current
living conditions are affordable and convenient. He stated there would be
hardship for him to have to find alternate living conditions, he may haveto go
to ashelter.

Ms. Gwendolyn Glover, citizen and opposed to the petition, stated she has
lived there for the past ten years. She believes this project would lower the
quality of living in the area. She states she believes the Ordinance should be
upheld asiswritten.

Mr. Manigault asked if she was aware of a neighborhood committee or
organization for thearea. Ms. Glover replied that there is none. Mr. Manigault
stated that it has been stressed for years that neighborhoods form committees.
Thiswill eliminate the surprise of things coming into the area. The
neighborhood belongs to the people that live there. Ms. Glover stated she
agreed and believes one will be formed soon.

Mr. Kelvin Davis, citizen and owner of the petitioned property, acknowledged
he failed with finding the zoning but believes heis not disrupting the integrity
of the neighborhood. He stated he has invested alot of money into the
neighborhood because he cares about housing people and how they live. He
stated the property is 3,000 square feet of space and he went wrong when he

Page 6 of 11



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES

reduced it to make it affordable housing. He asked the Board to ook closer
into the matter and focus on the people needing to be housed. He stated there
is nothing wrong with the property or location. He stated when he spoke with
hisfriend Mr. (James) Holmes, no disrepect was intended and hopes Mr.
Holmes will forgive him for continuing on with the project. He stated no
disrespect was intended toward Mr. (Mickey) Stephens either, whom he's
known all of hislife. He stated he tried to produce a qualilty product.

Mr. Todd asked if he was the one that actually performed the work on the
house. Mr. Davisreplied no, he was the investor. Mr. Todd asked if a permit
was obtained. Mr. Davis stated there was a partial permit obtained for electrical
and plumbing. Mr. Todd stated electrical and plumbing plans would have to have
been submitted to the Building Inspections Department. Mr. Davis replied yes
and stated he was sure there was one for electrical because he does many
homes. Mr. Todd asked was there ever a question from the Inspections
Department regarding the six bathrooms and six kitchens in a zoned single
residential neighborhood. Mr. Davis stated not for electrical.

Mr. Farmer asked if any work other than electrical. Mr. Davis stated framing
was also done. Mr. Farmer asked if apermit was obtained for that. Mr. Davis
stated he would have to ask his subcontractors about that because he could not
remember. Mr. Farmer asked if the electrical permit was obtained, placed on
the front of the house and did other work as well or were proper permits
obtained. Mr. Davis stated more work was done than permitted; he only
obtained the electrical permit.

Mr. Manigault asked Mr. Davisif helived in the neighborhood. Mr. Davis
stated he lived nearby. Mr. Manigault asked how could the MPC Board help him
with the things already done while not getting the necessary permits and
permission to do thework. We are here to help and work with communities to
the best of our ability but not to bail them out. The MPC has to stay within and
adhere to the guidelines. It isunfortunate that Mr. Davis has already spent
much money on the project. Mr. Davis stated he could be helped if the Board
would consider his plan. Mr. Manigault asked even though itisnot legal. Mr.
Davis stated it isazoning issue, not alegal issue.

Ms. Brenda Campbell, citizen and neighboring resident, stated she haslived
there longer than thirty years. She stated it is a nice neighborhood and is now
uncomfortable. She would have liked for Mr. Davisto communicate with the
neighborhood regarding his plans. Shewould like for the neighborhood to stay
asitis.

Mr. Mackey stated this should not turn into an indictment against Mr. Davis or
college students. The problem isthe zoning issue only. The charge before the
Board isif we are to grant the removal of an R6 zoning to an R4. We don't want
to malign the character of Mr. Davis. Itisavexingissuefor all involved. This
isanice, completed home. The question is how to handle this: do we change to
amulti-family zoning or leave asis? He stated he is not defending anyone and
Mr. Davis has admitted in error in this situation. We all have the charge of

Page 7 of 11



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES
being our brother's keeper within the context of the law.

Representative Mickey Stephens, opposed to the petition, stated Mr. Davis
was aware at the start of renovation that he did not have the proper permits. Mr.
Davis did not consult with anyone in the community regarding this until after he
was reported to the City for running arooming house. He stated Mr. Davis
came to him and requested that he not take his actions personal. Mr. Stephens
replied it was strictly business and he would opposeit. He stated it was
deceptive to have Ms. Minor to come forward as his surrogate referring to the
project as assisted living. Mr. Stephens stated property was originally a
rooming house and he reported it to the City. Mr. Stephens stated Mr. Davis
then advertised it as condominiums. It isnow assisted living. Mr. Stephens
stated he has nothing against Mr. Davis, but Mr. Davis did not have the courtesy
to consult with anyone prior to starting the project. He requested the Board to
vote in accordance with the MPC staff.

Commissioner James Holmes, opposed to the petition, stated he received
many calls about this property two years ago and informed Mr. Davis of the
zoning. He stated it was closed down. He stated he's received many calls again
about the property. He stated he went to the property as an elected official and
spoke with Mr. Davis. Commissioner Holmes stated Mr. Davis asked if he
(Comm. Holmes) knew Mr. Davis owned the property. Commissioner Holmes
stated he replied no and asked Mr. Davisif he knew it was zoned for single-
family. Commissioner Holmes said he also stated he hoped Mr. Davis was not
doing anything out of context of that. He said Mr. Davis replied no, he would
not do that and wanted to do what was right. Commissioner Holmes said he
took Mr. Davis at hisword. Commissioner Holmes stated as an el ected
official, he has never heard of any problemsin the area until this project. He
and Representative Stephens have to respond to the needs of their constituients
and request denial of the petition.

Ms. Minor rebutted her oppostion by stating her home would not be arooming
house; she would be providing a service to senior citizens. She stated sheis not
asurrogate for Mr. Davis; sheis currently leasing the property and will be the
owner inthe future. Ms. Minor stated she believed no safety issue involved and
sheisonly providing a service to economically challenged senior citizens. She
stated she submitted for permits to authorize use for the home. She requested
the Board to assist in getting the project approved.

Mr. Lufburrow stated the project sounds like awonderful service. He stated he
can't votefor it because it isin the wrong place and the neighbors have a
legitimate concern. He requested Ms. Minor not to perceive his opposition to
the petition as opposition to her project; it simply isin the wrong place.

Mr. Todd asked Ms. Minor if she was owner of the property. She replied that
sheistheleasee; Mr. Davisisthe owner of the property. Mr. Todd stated he
concurred with Mr. Lufburrow and acknowledged the need for the service. He
stated he did not understand how the project moved to this point if all of the
processes and procedures were followed. He said it would be a mistake for one
to think the MPC Board would help them to fix awrong because they did not

Page 8 of 11



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES

follow the process. ThisBoard has not and will not do such athing.

Ms. Minor stated after she leased the property, she obtained al of the
necessary permits and submitted them downtown.

Mr. Todd stated someone acquired the property in May 2009 and started
renovations June 2009 and permits would have to have been obtained to do the
work. If they were obtained, the Inspections Office would have known the
zoning was not for the type of facility planned.

Mr. Randolph Scott, City of Savannah Zoning Administrator, stated the City
became involved from an enforcement position from community complaints.
Severd site visits were done, beginning the at the start of last summer. Many
notices were left to try to contact Mr. Davis, unsuccessfully. The project was
not completed when the City visited the site and " Stop Work" orders were | eft.
This petitionisin court and thisis the avenue the judge directed for the
situation to be remedied. Effortsto contact Mr. Davis were made at the outset
of the this situation and we could not get into the property. One of the
inspectors happened to venture in and that's when the multi-family use was
evident. Mr. Scott stated though he knew Mr. Davis personally and gave him
severa opportunities to communicate with the I nspections Department, he
could have been notified earlier of the zoning and proper uses allowed. When
Mr. Davis was able to be contacted, he was notified of the zoning and thisis his
only option at this point. Thisisnot alast minute informing of the applicant of
the needed information. Regarding the applicant, Ms. Minor, the City and Mr.
Davis had already gone to court regarding the proposed use and the only option
wasrezoning. Mr. Scott stated after communicating with MPC staff and others,
he informed Ms. Minor that the kitchens would have to be removed even if it
was rezoned.

Mr. Todd stated additional information pertaining the to subject matter is
beneficial to the Board members to make sound decisions.

Mr. Farmer stated during the meeting was when he redlized the proprty was
dready in use. Thethought during the pre-meeting was that the property was
not inuse. He asked Ms. Minor what permits did she have. Ms. Minor replied
she applied for permits and has not be issued any permits. Mr. Farmer asked if
there was a " Stop Work™ order on the project now. Mr. Scott replied the
project is basically completed, but yesthereis one. Mr. Farmer asked if there
was ared tag in front of the project. Mr. Scott replied it has probably been
removed but there should be one and it is currently in court.

Mr. Farmer stated though the project is needed, the proper procedure was not
followed. If azoning change was allowed, six months from now, the project
could be abandoned. That would leave arezoned property left open for
purposes not to the benefit of the neighborhood.

Mr. Mackey stated he nor the Board, to his knowledge, was not aware that this
petition was in court and that a mandate from the court wasif there was a

Page 9 of 11



Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES

remedy, it was to come from the MPC body. The Board does not just rezone
areas of land upon request. Dueto court involvement, Mr. Mackey requested
hisfellow Board membersto follow the letter of the law and the opinion of the
MPC staff. He stated to do otherwise would be spot-zoning.

Board Action:

The MPC staff recommends denial of the
petitioner's request to rezone 1602 East Henry

Street from its present R-6 classificationto an R-4 - PASS
classification.

Vote Results

Motion: Stephen Lufburrow

Second: Ben Farmer

Russ Abolt - Not Present
Michael Brown - Aye
Shedrick Coleman - Aye
Ellis Cook - Aye
Ben Farmer - Aye
Stephen Lufburrow - Aye
Timothy Mackey - Aye
Lacy Manigault - Aye
TanyaMilton - Aye
Susan Myers - Aye
Adam Ragsdale - Aye
Jon Todd - Aye
Joseph Welch - Aye

XI. OTHER BUSINESS
XI1. ADJOURNMENT

7. Submittal

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the January 12, 2010

Regular MPC Meeting adjourned at 2:45 PM.
Respectfully Submitted,

James Hansen
Director, Development Services

/bf

Page 10 of 11


E403E6F1-432B-442B-A90B-79D2DEBF63D5-402681A0-0C46-4FED-AE35-87246DB1FEDC.pdf

Arthur A. Mendonsa Hearing Room
January 12, 2010
MINUTES

Note: Minutesnot official until signed.

The Chatham County - Savannah Metropolitan Planning Commission provides meeting summary minutes
which are adopted by the respective Board. Verbatim transcripts of minutes are the responsihility of the
interested party.

Page 11 of 11



